

## Professional Licensure Disclosure Respiratory Therapy

Completion of University of Hartford's [CoARC](#) accredited [Respiratory Therapy Undergraduate Major](#) meets educational requirements to apply for the [NBRC Therapist Multiple Choice \(TMC\)](#) examination to qualify for the NBRC Certified Respiratory Therapist (CRT) credential. Students who achieve the high cut score on the TMC are eligible to apply for the [Clinical Simulation Examination \(CSE\)](#) to qualify for the NBRC Registered Respiratory Therapist.

This program is designed to meet the educational requirements for respiratory therapists in the State of Connecticut. If you intend to seek licensure outside of Connecticut after finishing your program, use the link below to find information on the state or U.S. territory in which you intend to be licensed in order to identify whether University of Hartford's Respiratory therapy Program meets, does not meet, or if it has not been determined if it meets the educational requirements for licensure. If University of Hartford's Respiratory therapy Program has not determined if it meets the educational requirements for licensure in the state in question, it may meet all or a portion of the educational requirements. If that is the case, we recommend that you contact the licensing agency directly before beginning the University of Hartford's Respiratory therapy Program.

For more information contact Karen Griffiths, [griffiths@hartford.edu](mailto:griffiths@hartford.edu)

### List of State Licensure Agencies

ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF RESPIRATORY THERAPY  
P.O. Box 241386  
MONTGOMERY AL 36124  
<http://www.asbrt.alabama.gov>  
Phone: 334.396.2332

ARIZONA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE EXAMINERS  
1740 W ADAMS ST, STE 3406  
PHOENIX AZ 85007  
<http://www.respiratoryboard.az.gov>  
Phone: 602.542.5995

ARKANSAS STATE MEDICAL BOARD  
1401 W CAPITOL AVENUE, STE 340  
LITTLE ROCK AR 72201  
<http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/RespiratoryTherapist.aspx>  
Phone: 501.296.1802

CALIFORNIA RESPIRATORY CARE BOARD  
3750 ROSIN COURT, SUITE 100  
SACRAMENTO CA 95834  
<http://www.rcb.ca.gov>  
Phone: 916.999.2190

COLORADO DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS  
1560 BROADWAY, STE 1350  
DENVER CO 80202  
[http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Respiratory\\_Therapy](http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Respiratory_Therapy)  
Phone: 303.894.7866

CONNECTICUT RESP CARE PRACTITIONER LICENSURE  
410 CAPITOL AVENUE, MS #12APP  
P.O. BOX 340308  
HARTFORD CT 06134  
<http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/RCP/Respiratory-Care-Practitioner-Licensure>  
Phone: 860.509.7101

DELAWARE DEPT OF STATE/DIV OF PROF REGULATION  
861 SILVER LAKE BLVD, SUITE 203  
CANNON BLDG  
DOVER DE 19904  
<http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respirator>  
Phone: 302.744.4500

DC BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE  
899 NORTH CAPITOL ST NE 2ND FL  
WASHINGTON DC 20002  
<http://www.dchealth.dc.gov/service/respiratory-care-licensing>  
Phone: 202.442.8336

FLORIDA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE  
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH  
4052 BALD CYPRESS WAY BIN C05  
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399  
<http://www.floridasrespiratorycare.gov>  
Phone: 850.488.0595

GEORGIA COMPOSITE STATE BD OF MED EXAMINERS  
2 PEACHTREE ST NW, 6th Floor  
ATLANTA GA 30303  
<http://www.medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals/applications-center/respiratory-care-professional>  
Phone: 406.463.1055

HAWAII RESPIRATORY THERAPIST LICENSURE PROGRAM  
PO BOX 3469  
HONOLULU HI 96801  
<http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/>  
Phone: 808.586.2704

IDAHO STATE BD OF MEDICINE  
P.O. BOX 83720  
BOISE ID 83720  
<http://www.bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=RES>  
Phone: 208.327.7000

ILLINOIS DEPT OF FINANCE & PROFESSIONAL REGULATION  
320 W. WASHINGTON, 3rd Floor  
SPRINGFIELD IL 62786  
<http://www.idfpr.com/profs/RespCare.asp>

Phone: 888.473.4858

INDIANA PROFESSIONAL LICENSING AGENCY  
402 W WASHINGTON ST  
RM W072  
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204  
<http://www.in.gov/pla/rcp.htm>  
Phone: 317.232.3901

IOWA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE  
5th FLOOR, LUCAS STATE BLDG  
321 E 12TH STREET  
DES MOINES IA 50319  
<http://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Resp>  
Phone: 515.281.0254

KANSAS STATE BOARD OF HEALING ARTS  
800 SW JACKSON, LOWER LEVEL-SUITE A  
TOPEKA KS 66612  
<http://www.ksbha.org>  
Phone: 785.296.3680

KENTUCKY BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE  
2365 HARRODSBURG ROAD, B350  
LEXINGTON KY 40504  
<http://www.kbr.ky.gov>  
Phone: 859.246.2747

LOUISIANA BOARD OF MED. EXAMINERS-RESP. CARE  
630 Camp Street  
NEW ORLEANS LA 70130  
<http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists>  
Phone: 504.568.6816

MAINE BOARD OF RESP CARE PRACTITIONERS  
#35 STATE HOUSE STATION  
AUGUSTA ME 04333  
<http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/respiratory/>  
Phone: 207.624.8626

MARYLAND BOARD OF PHYSICIANS  
4201 PATTERSON AVE  
BALTIMORE MD 21215  
[http://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure\\_ahapp\\_resp.aspx](http://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_resp.aspx)  
Phone: 410.764.5973

MASSACHUSETTS BUREAU OF HLTH PROFESSIONS-RESP CARE  
239 CAUSEWAY STREET, STE 500  
5th Floor  
BOSTON MA 02114  
<http://www.mass.gov/dph/boards>  
Phone: 617.973.0806

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REG AFFAIRS  
P.O. BOX 30670  
LANSING MI 48909

<http://www.michigan.gov/lara>

Phone: 517.335.0918

MINNESOTA BOARD OF MEDICAL PRACTICE  
UNIVERSITY PARK PLAZA  
2829 UNIVERSITY AVE SE STE 500  
MINNEAPOLIS MN 55414

<http://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/>

Phone: 612.617.2130

MISSISSIPPI STATE DEPT OF HEALTH  
PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE-RESP. CARE  
P.O. BOX 1700  
JACKSON MS 39215

<http://www.msdh.state.ms.us>

Phone: 601.576.7634

MISSOURI BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION  
PO BOX 1335  
3605 MISSOURI BLVD  
JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102

<http://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp>

Phone: 573.522.5864

MONTANA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONERS  
P.O. BOX 200513  
HELENA MT 59620

<http://www.respcare.mt.gov>

Phone: 406.841.2380

NEBRASKA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE  
DHHS, LICENSURE UNIT, RESP CARE  
PO BOX 94986  
LINCOLN NE 68509

<http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx>

Phone: 402.471.9433

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS  
9600 Gateway Drive  
RENO NV 89521

<http://www.medboard.nv.gov>

Phone: 775.688.2559

NEW HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF ALLIED HLTH PROFESSIONALS  
PHILBROOK BUILDING  
121 SOUTH FRUIT STREET  
CONCORD NH 03301

<http://www.oplc.nh.gov/index.htm>

Phone: 603.271.2152

NEW JERSEY BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE  
PO BOX 45031  
NEWARK NJ 07101

<http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/medical/respcare.htm>

Phone: 973.504.6485

NEW MEXICO RESPIRATORY CARE BOARD  
2550 CERRILLOS ROAD, 2nd Floor  
P.O. BOX 25101  
SANTA FE NM 87504  
<http://www.rld.state.nm.us>  
Phone: 505.476.4965

NEW YORK STATE BOARD FOR RESPIRATORY THERAPY  
NY STATE ED DEPT OF PROFESSIONS  
89 WASHINGTON AVE, 2ND FLOOR  
ALBANY NY 12234  
<http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/rt/>  
Phone: 518.474.3817

NORTH CAROLINA RESPIRATORY CARE BRD  
125 EDINBURGH SOUTH DR, SUITE 100  
CARY NC 27511  
<http://www.ncrcb.org>  
Phone: 919.878.5595

NORTH DAKOTA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE  
PO BOX 2223  
BISMARCK ND 58502  
<http://www.ndsbrc.com>  
Phone: 701.222.1564

OHIO STATE MEDICAL BOARD  
30 EAST BROAD ST, 3RD FLOOR  
COLUMBUS OH 43215  
<http://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Respiratory-Care-RC>  
Phone: 614.466.3934

OK BOARD OF MEDICAL LICENSURE & SUPERVISION  
101 NE 51st Street  
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73105  
<http://www.okmedicalboard.org>  
Phone: 405.962.1400

OREGON HEALTH LICENSING OFFICE  
1430 Tandem Ave. NE, Suite 180  
SALEM OR 97301  
<http://www.healthoregon.org/HLO>  
Phone: 503.373.1974

PENNSYLVANIA STATE BOARD OF MEDICINE  
PO BOX 2649  
HARRISBURG PA 17105  
<http://www.dos.state.pa.us/med>  
Phone: 717.783.4858

STATE BRD OF PUERTO RICO - RESP. CARE EXAMINERS  
PO BOX 118  
MAYAGUEZ PR 00681  
<http://pr.pshq.com/lookup/en/>  
Phone: 787.226.3087

RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH  
DIV OF PROF REGULATION  
3 CAPITOL HILL  
PROVIDENCE RI 02908  
<http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243>  
Phone: 401.222.2828

SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS  
SC BOARD OF MED EXAM RESP CARE  
P.O. Box 11289  
COLUMBIA SC 29211  
<http://www.llr.state.sc.us>  
Phone: 803.896.4500

SOUTH DAKOTA STATE BOARD MEDICAL EXAMINERS  
101 N. MAIN AVE, SUITE 301  
SIOUX FALLS SD 57104  
<http://www.SDBMOE.gov>  
Phone: 605.367.7781

TENNESSEE BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE  
665 MAINSTREAM DR  
NASHVILLE TN 37243  
<http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html>  
Phone: 615.532.5090

TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD  
LICENSURE DEPARTMENT  
P.O. BOX 2029  
AUSTIN TX 78768  
<http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner>  
Phone: 512.305.7085

UTAH DIV OF OCCUPATIONAL & PROFESSIONAL LICENSING  
PO BOX 146741  
SALT LAKE CITY UT 84111  
<http://www.dopl.utah.gov>  
Phone: 801.530.6628

VERMONT OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION  
89 MAIN STREET, 3RD FLOOR  
MONTPELIER VT 05620  
<http://sos.vermont.gov/opr/>  
Phone: 802.828.2458

VIRGINIA BOARD OF MEDICINE  
9960 MAYLAND DRIVE, STE 300  
HENRICO VA 23233  
<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov>  
Phone: 804.367.4472

WASHINGTON DEPT OF HEALTH RESP CARE  
PO BOX 47877  
OLYMPIA WA 98504  
<http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates>  
Phone: 360.236.4700

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF RESP. CARE

106 DEE DR STE 1

CHARLESTON WV 25311

<http://www.wvborc.org>

Phone: 304.558.1382

WISCONSIN DEPT OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

RESPIRATORY CARE

PO BOX 8935

MADISON WI 53708

<http://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx>

Phone: 608.266.2112

WYOMING STATE BOARD FOR RESPIRATORY CARE

2001 CAPITOL AVE.

ROOM 105

CHEYENNE WY 82002

<http://plboards.state.wy.us/RespiratoryCare/Index.aspx>

Phone: 307.777.7764